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@ Port Lincoln Hotel @ Great Northern Hotel ©® Pier Hotel

Established possibly as the Squatters' Arms Licensed as the Northern Hotel from 1866 to  Possibly licensed as the Bee Hive, 1847-

then Bricklayers' Arms and licensed in 1840 as 1926, then as the Great Northern. 1852, as the Castle Inn, 1852-1864, and as
the Port Lincoln Hotel; relocated to its current the Pier Hotel since.
site in 2008.

Pier Hotel c.1873 [SLSA PRG-458-1-1-59] -

L . Northern Hotel c. 1860 [SLSA B-4691]
Fot/l twc’t:xlﬁ}ﬂew c.1860 [SI:SA/E-A%QIL ] !
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® Grand Tasman Hotel ® Hotel Boston

First licensed.in 1906 and known variously as  The best preserved 'heritage' pub in Port Lincoln; built and licensed in 1929 "to cater for the
the Grand, Grand Port and Tasman. ever-increasing number of pleasure-seekers that make Port Lincoln their playground each year."

Grand Hotel c.1917 [SLSA PRG 559/3/14] Hotel Boston 1936 [SLSA B-17160]

Other 'historic' pubs nearby

Lake Wangary: Travellers' Rest, 1859-1870,
transferred to Lake Wangary Hotel, 1871-
1933, now general store; Little Swamp:
Sportsman's Arms, 1859-1926; North
Shields: Wheatsheaf Inn/Hotel, 1868-.

L' d @H t The information on this guide is from "Bob" Hoad's Hotels and Publicans of South Australia and contemporary newspaper sources. The photographs are from
lqul & I11S Ory the State Library of South Australia's [SLSA] photographic collection. Original content © Craig Hill, 2021. Downloadable from www.liquidhistory.com.au



